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WO0OD & GRIEVE ENGINEERS -

ENQUIRIES: ROWAN BARWOOD
PROJECT NO: BD9200-SYD-E
4 April 2011

Architects + Partners
L2, 89 Chandos Street
St Leonards

NSW, 2065

Attention: Karen Chow

Dear Sir

RE: PROPOSED MIX USE DEVELOPMENT : 83-89 CHANDOS STREET, ST LEONARDS

SUITABILITY OF CHAMBER SUBSTATION
We have reviewed the concept sketch, SK.118-120.
The substation appears to be sufficiently sized (this can only be confirmed when the Supply Authority advise on
equipment to be utilised) with correct minimum headroom. We do draw attention to the 800mm required below the
substation for cable bending radii.
It may be possible to obtain dispensation from the Supply Authority on the non-standard entrance of the substation.

Please call should you require any additional information in this regard.

Yours faithfully

—

Rowan Barwood
for Wood & Grieve Engineers
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